2023.05.01 E.1.c

6 April 2023

TO: Faculty Senate

FROM: Kimberly Willson-St.Clair, Chair, University Studies Council
RE: May 2023 Consent Agenda

The following proposals have been approved by the University Studies
Council and are recommended for approval by the Faculty Senate.

You can read the full text of these proposals at the University Studies
Council Wiki: http://unstcouncil.pbworks.com/w/page/45865388/FrontPage.

Agenda Course Course Title Cluster

Item Number

E.l.c.1 Age 340 Aging and Social Families and
(pending new | Justice Societies
course
approval)

E.1l.c.2 Age 340 Aging and Social Leading Social
(pending new | Justice Change
course
approval)

E.1.c.3 Hst 367 The Haitian Global Perspectives

Revolution 1790-
1804



file://///departments.psu.ds.pdx.edu/OAA/Curriculum%20Coordinator/Faculty%20Senate/Submissions%20for%20monthly%20packets/University%20Studies%20Council%20Wiki:%20http:/unstcouncil.pbworks.com/w/page/45865388/FrontPage
file://///departments.psu.ds.pdx.edu/OAA/Curriculum%20Coordinator/Faculty%20Senate/Submissions%20for%20monthly%20packets/University%20Studies%20Council%20Wiki:%20http:/unstcouncil.pbworks.com/w/page/45865388/FrontPage



